ENVAIR ELECTRODYNE LTD.

Enriching Environment

Date:03-06-2024

To,

The Stock Exchange, Mumbai
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, -
Floor 25, P. J. Towers,

Dalal Street, Mumbai 400 001

Scrip Code: 500246

Subject: - Intimation of request of issue of duplicate share certificate under regulation 39(3) of
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015.

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please find enclosed the intimation letter received from our RTA M/s Link Intime India Pvt Ltd,
providing information regarding loss of share certificate by the shareholder of the Company. This
information is being submitted pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as per following details:

Folio No Name Certificate Distinctive No. No. of Shares
No.
00006701 BUCHIRAJAM 29532 2945601 - 2945700 100
GARREPALLY

This is for your information and records.
Thanking You,

For Envair Electrodyne Ltd

Anil
Nagpal

Anil Nagpal
Managing Director

Regd Office & Head Office: OFFICE NO 123, WING A SOHRAB HALL, 21 SASOON ROAD Pune MH 411001 IN,

CIN: L29307MH 198 1PLC023810, EMAIL: info@envair.in, Visit us at: www.envairelectodyne.com




LETTER RECEIVED

Inward VIA EMALL

— —————— = =

From: Jeba Nadar <jeba.nadar@linkintime.co.in>

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 3:52 PM

To: Inward Linkintime

Cc: Komal Parab

Subject: LOST BY HOLDER STOP L
Tl

Dear Team,

Client Name: Envair Electrodyne Limited
Folio: 00006701

Subject: Procedure for Issuance of Duplicate certificate.
Kindly Inward Only to mark Stop "LOST BY HOLDER" under No need to reply.

Regards,
Jeba.




